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October 8, 2018 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
 Re: Chieftain Royalty Co. v. Nutley, No. 18-301 
 
 
Dear Mr. Harris,  
 
 I represent Respondent Charles David Nutley in the above referenced case.  
Under Rule 27.2(a), Respondent Nutley hereby consents to the filing of amicus 
curiae briefs in support of either party, or of neither party, at the petition-for-
certiorari stage, provided they are filed within the time allowed by the Court’s rules.   
 
 
      Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
      Eric Alan Isaacson 
      Counsel for Respondent 
      Charles David Nutley 
 
  
 
cc: Seth P. Waxman, Counsel for Petitioner  
 Mark D. Christiansen, Counsel for Enervest Respondents  
 John Jacob Pentz, III, Counsel for Respondent Danny George 
 (by email) 


